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September 24, 1984

MEMORANDUM FOR ROBERT W. KIMMITT
DEPUTY ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT
FOR NATIONAL SECURITY AFFAIRS

SUBJECT: Visit by Peruvian President Belaunde
September 27

Given the likelihood that economic/financial issues
will be a subject, if not the focus, of President Reagan's
September 27 meeting with President Belaunde of Peru, I

would think that Secretary Regan's attendance would be very
useful.

Treasury is prepared to provide, and in fact has
lLready begun preparation of, briefing materials on economic
issues for this visit. Should briefing material on
economic issues be prepared for the President by other

agencies, Treasury would appreciat an opportunity to review
those papers.

I would appreciate your keeping n advised of plans
for the visit and of any assistance Treasury may provide to
contribute to the success of this meeting.

G0l

Christopher Hicks
Executive Secr tary and
Executive Assistant to the Secretary




























resolving the situation. The U.S. Gover nent submitt 1 a
proposal to Peru in September 1984, The P -uvians replied
to it in January 1985. We are now awaiting P -~u's reply to
our February counterproposal, We continue to hope that we
will be able to conclude an arrangement with Peru that
offers fair and equal opportunity to the airlines of both
countries,.

With best wishes.

Sincerely,

f ~
) l-u‘

Eliz th Hanford Dole










April 1, 1985

Honorable Ronald Reagan

1 _ President of the United States
The Whit House

1600 Pennsylvania Avent , N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear President Reagan:

I enclose herein a copy of my 1tire file with regard to a Peruvian
airline situation. I know that you are terribly busy and would not | able
to Took into this matter yourself, but could you refer it to one, on a
fairly high level, to see whether we are doing tI right thing down there.
It seems to me that we are unneccessarily hurting the image of America by
holding a big stick essentially for a big corporation, and a fr- 1dly
corporation as far as I am concerned, but still a negatiyv result with
regard to our image, and an inconvenience to American travellers,

With kindest regards, I am
Singcerely,

IS8

arles E. Bennett

CEB:mgp
Enclosure






Ms. Linda Hall Dashle
Page 2

He says that there is a way to circumvent this matter somewhat in that
tickets can be bought in Miami for Panama and then southward on the Air Peru
route. The route from Miami to Panama being the Panamanian Company.
Therefore, it seems to be that t! ‘e has been a way established where the
situation can be circumvented to a degree, but the points rai¢ { by Mr,

Chandler still have a very strong degree of importance it seems to me and to
him,

Could you fill me in as to whether any progress is being made on this
matter?

With kindest 1 jards, I _.

Sincerely, /
Iy /o 0

/

arles E, Bennett

CEB Jp
Enclosure










August 21, 1984

Mr. John Chandler
P. 0. Box 44
Atlantic Beach, Florida 32233

Dear Mr. Chandler:

In reply to ., inquiry in your behalf I have
now received the enclosed c.. .esp. ience fr_.
the Civil Aeronautics Board which I am passina on
to you for your fnformation. I hope the inf(. a-
tion therein will help explain the situation.

With kindest regards, I am

Sincerely,

Charles E. Bennett

CEB : jwp
Enclosure
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Honorable Charles E. Bennett (2)

The Government of Pe.J tacitly allowed Eastern to
operate fts atrcraft beyond Santfago to Buenos Aires, but
the carrfer could not advertfse 1ts Lima-Buenos Afres
service in Peru and 1t had to double ticket passengers on
the route (1.e., 1ssue one ticket for Lima-Santfago and
another for Santfago-Buenos Afres). Furthermore, the
sftuation put Eastern in continual danger of a court pro-
ceeding 1n Peru for operating a service without formal
authori{ _3atfon,

Meanwhile, the Peruvian carrier, taking advantage of
Peru's geographic posftfon, continued to offer service from
Miami to Buenos Atres via Lima, thus placing tne .S,
carrfer at a cc jetitive disadvantage.

In the all.cargo area, two Peruvian carriers operated
to Miam! via Panama. Approval of Challenge's application to
add Panama to 1ts route would put the U.S. carrier on an
equal footing with 1s Peruvian counterparts.

After repeated negotfations, fncluding intergovernmen-
tal talks last November and February, fatled to resolve this
problem, the Board determined that Peru's fatlure to grant
the requests of Eastern and Challer » demonstrated an
absence of reciprocity. ..e Board aeclined to renew the
Peruvian carriers' operating authority under those circum-
stances, and Peruvian service to the United States termf-
nated on May 21, 1984, Subsequently, Eastern and Challenge
terminated their services to Peru.

Discussions continue between representatives of the
Governments of the Unfted States and Peru. We hope that we
will be able to conclude an arrangement with Peru that
effers fair and equal opportunity to the afriines of both

countries.
—/*e rely

fce of Congressfonal, Community
and Consumer Affalrs




July 10, 1984

Chief, Congressional Liaison
Civil Aeronautics Board
Unfversal Building

1825 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, D. C. 20428

Gentlemen:

My constituent, John Chandler, P. 0. Box 44, Atlantic Beach,
r.orida 32233, called and told me that he was very dist _;sed at
what he read in the newspapers in the Civil Aeronautics Board
denyfng landing rights to the Pc. _vian Airlines Aero Peru, apparently
because the Peruvian goveri 1t would not allow Eastern Airlines to
pick up passengers in Peru. Mr, Chandler feels that this {s very,
unfair. I don't know enough about the situation to discuss 1t with
him and am bringing 1t to your attention and will very much appre-
cfate your checking into it and letting me have any i{nfc.__L{ _.
you have relative to Aero Peru and Eastern so that I can discuss it
intell{__atly with Mr. Chandler,

With kindest v _rds, T .

Sincerely,

Charles E. Bennett
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